From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO);i Admin. Assistant ii Admin. Assistant !
CcC: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: 4/9/2011 7:30:31 PM

Subject: Re: Letter from Chairman Issa

We and ATF also received this letter. This same Issa staffer also sent a copy to aline attorney in Arizona, and Faith sent them
a strong email last evening asking thermn why they would do so and telling them to direct letters to us.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 05:05 PM

To:! Admin. Assistant i Admin. Assistant
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa

i, please log in. Faith can say how to assign. |

______________ i please add to chart. Faith, why is the Issa staff sending
this letter to Lanny rather than us (or did we also receive a copy)?

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 11:18 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: Fw: Letter from Chairman Issa

From: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM)

Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Raman, Mythili (CRM); Pope, Amy (CRM); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: Fw: Letter from Chairman Issa

From: Kerner, Henry <Henry.Kerner@mail.house.gov>
To: Breuer, Lanny A.

Sent: Fri Apr 08 15:07:45 2011

Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa

Dear Mr. Breuer:
Attached please find a letter from Chairman Issa to Acting Director Melson.

Sincerely,

Herry Kerner

U.S. House of Representatives

Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
Darrell Issa, Chairman

(202) 225-5074

DOJ-FF-23280
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